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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Cosh, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: question for you

Good Morning Cathlene,
How are you doing?
I had a quick question for you on what would be the process to do the following.

Earlier this year Sen. Jacque had 2019 Senate Joint Resolution LRB 1482/1 prepared. He for some reason did not
introduce it at the time.

We are now looking to introduce it in January and | was wondering if | could get it updated. It only needs one small
change. In line 2 I would like to change “46 years” to “47 years”.

Since | already have the bill jacket should | have the bill jacket returned to you so that you can use it for the updated
version? Thanks.

Bill Cosh

Policy Advisor

Office of Senator André Jacque
1%t Senate District

(608) 266-3512
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2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: proclaiming January 22nd as “Protect Life Day”.

Whereas, 416/ 3%;15 have elapsed since the infamous January 22, 1973, U.S.
Supreme Court decision that legalized abortion for any reason for the full nine
months of pregnancy in all of the United States; and

Whereas, it is the first and primary duty of the government to protect its
citizens, a role which the Court usurped from the states; and

Whereas, more than 60 million unborn children have been killed by abortions
nationally, a human rights abuse unprecedented in American history; and

Whereas, more than 570,000 of Wisconsin’s unborn children are lost to
Wisconsin families, and their skills and talents are lost to the state of Wisconsin; and

Whereas, countless mothers, fathers, families, and society as a whole have
suffered devastating consequences from this wholesale destruction of human life;
and

Whereas, the future of our state and country depends on protection of the

weakest members of the human family; now, therefore, be it
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Resolved by the senale, the assembly concurring, That the Wisconsin
Legislature hereby proclaims January 22nd as “Protect Life Day” throughout the
state of Wisconsin and commends this observance to all of our citizens.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Cosh, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 4:30 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4881/1

Please Jacket LRB -4881/1 for the SENATE.



